Colleen Irvin

From: Laura Pincus
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2004 9:19 PM
To: Colleen lrvin

Subject: FW: Student _

Please include this explanation in the student's file and the Board packet.

-~-—Original Message-—
From: Floyd Henry

Sent: Wed 12/15/2004 2:35 PM
To: Laura Pincus

Cc: Janis Andrews

Subject: RE: s—

The student (| along with an accomplice were skipping class looking for a student they stated they had a conflict with
from the com he day before ( at home). She and her accomplice refused to listen to my staff and report to them
when they attempted to have them report to their assigned area. This occurred over a period of no less than thirty

minutes. It was not until | personally got involved did she and the accomilice comply. By that time, it had been reported to

me by some other girls on their way to lunch that they were wit the student that accompanied her earlier in a
restroom and they believed they had a knife on them. So | personally attempted to locate the girls. Once | located them,
they complied with me and | took thergd vacant classroom, summoned for my female A.P. and an officer, had them
searched, and found the weapon on The student th accomplice identified (not as wanting to fight

was located and searched also, but no weapon was : ccomplice had been recommended for
explosion for the same type incident last school year ( bringing a knife to school to fight a student who she had a problem
with at home). She has only been enrolled in school approximately two to three weeks before she and ere
involved with this incident.

Althougmay have stated that she needed protection, we would not have know about her claims had we not caught
her with eapon and after refusing to comply with the directions of staff whom she and her accomplice ran and hid from

for roughly a thirty minute period. Let me knw any further information. You should be receiving an

expulsion packet on her accomplice as well(
Thanks,

F. Henry
Principal LSMS

-----Original Message-----

From: Laura Pincus

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2004 3:33 PM
To: Floyd Henry

Cc:  Janis Andrews

——.

You recommended this student for expulsion for possession of a knife. Student reported she brought it for
protection. Was there an investigation completed regarding this claim? Did she identify kids she needed to protect
herself from?

Lauwra E. Pincus

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL MESSAGE IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. DO NOT
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DISSEMINATE, DISTRIBUTE OR DUPLICATE WITHOUT AUTHORITY FROM THE LEGAL DEPARTMENT. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE AT 561-969-5846

AND EITHER DESTROY THE COMMUNICATION OR RETURN IT TO US VIA U.S. MAIL.
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